

Required fields are shown with yellow backgrounds and asterisks.

Page 1 of * 17	SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 Form 19b-4	File No.* SR - 2012 - * 10 Amendment No. (req. for Amendments *) 2
----------------	--	---

Filing by The Depository Trust Company
Pursuant to Rule 19b-4 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Initial * <input type="checkbox"/>	Amendment * <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Withdrawal <input type="checkbox"/>	Section 19(b)(2) * <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Section 19(b)(3)(A) * <input type="checkbox"/>	Section 19(b)(3)(B) * <input type="checkbox"/>
Pilot <input type="checkbox"/>	Extension of Time Period for Commission Action * <input type="checkbox"/>	Date Expires * <input type="text"/>	Rule <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(1) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(4) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(2) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(5) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(3) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(6)		

Notice of proposed change pursuant to the Payment, Clearing, and Settlement Act of 2010 Section 806(e)(1) <input type="checkbox"/> Section 806(e)(2) <input type="checkbox"/>	Security-Based Swap Submission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Section 3C(b)(2) <input type="checkbox"/>
--	---

Exhibit 2 Sent As Paper Document <input type="checkbox"/>	Exhibit 3 Sent As Paper Document <input type="checkbox"/>
---	---

Description

Provide a brief description of the action (limit 250 characters, required when Initial is checked *).

Contact Information

Provide the name, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person on the staff of the self-regulatory organization prepared to respond to questions and comments on the action.

First Name * Lois Last Name * Radisch
 Title * Managing Director & Deputy General Counsel
 E-mail * lradisch@dtcc.com
 Telephone * (212) 855-3220 Fax (201) 533-6632

Signature

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

has duly caused this filing to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

(Title *)

Date 01/31/2013 Associate Counsel
 By John Petrofsky
 (Name *)

NOTE: Clicking the button at right will digitally sign and lock this form. A digital signature is as legally binding as a physical signature, and once signed, this form cannot be changed.

Persona Not Validated - 1359476048127,

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

For complete Form 19b-4 instructions please refer to the EFFF website.

Form 19b-4 Information *

Add Remove View

The self-regulatory organization must provide all required information, presented in a clear and comprehensible manner, to enable the public to provide meaningful comment on the proposal and for the Commission to determine whether the proposal is consistent with the Act and applicable rules and regulations under the Act.

Exhibit 1 - Notice of Proposed Rule Change *

Add Remove View

The Notice section of this Form 19b-4 must comply with the guidelines for publication in the Federal Register as well as any requirements for electronic filing as published by the Commission (if applicable). The Office of the Federal Register (OFR) offers guidance on Federal Register publication requirements in the Federal Register Document Drafting Handbook, October 1998 Revision. For example, all references to the federal securities laws must include the corresponding cite to the United States Code in a footnote. All references to SEC rules must include the corresponding cite to the Code of Federal Regulations in a footnote. All references to Securities Exchange Act Releases must include the release number, release date, Federal Register cite, Federal Register date, and corresponding file number (e.g., SR-[SRO]-xx-xx). A material failure to comply with these guidelines will result in the proposed rule change being deemed not properly filed. See also Rule 0-3 under the Act (17 CFR 240.0-3)

Exhibit 1A- Notice of Proposed Rule Change, Security-Based Swap Submission, or Advance Notice by Clearing Agencies

Add Remove View

The Notice section of this Form 19b-4 must comply with the guidelines for publication in the Federal Register as well as any requirements for electronic filing as published by the Commission (if applicable). The Office of the Federal Register (OFR) offers guidance on Federal Register publication requirements in the Federal Register Document Drafting Handbook, October 1998 Revision. For example, all references to the federal securities laws must include the corresponding cite to the United States Code in a footnote. All references to SEC rules must include the corresponding cite to the Code of Federal Regulations in a footnote. All references to Securities Exchange Act Releases must include the release number, release date, Federal Register cite, Federal Register date, and corresponding file number (e.g., SR-[SRO]-xx-xx). A material failure to comply with these guidelines will result in the proposed rule change, security-based swap submission, or advance notice being deemed not properly filed. See also Rule 0-3 under the Act (17 CFR 240.0-3)

Exhibit 2 - Notices, Written Comments, Transcripts, Other Communications

Add Remove View

Exhibit Sent As Paper Document

Copies of notices, written comments, transcripts, other communications. If such documents cannot be filed electronically in accordance with Instruction F, they shall be filed in accordance with Instruction G.

Exhibit 3 - Form, Report, or Questionnaire

Add Remove View

Exhibit Sent As Paper Document

Copies of any form, report, or questionnaire that the self-regulatory organization proposes to use to help implement or operate the proposed rule change, or that is referred to by the proposed rule change.

Exhibit 4 - Marked Copies

Add Remove View

The full text shall be marked, in any convenient manner, to indicate additions to and deletions from the immediately preceding filing. The purpose of Exhibit 4 is to permit the staff to identify immediately the changes made from the text of the rule with which it has been working.

Exhibit 5 - Proposed Rule Text

Add Remove View

The self-regulatory organization may choose to attach as Exhibit 5 proposed changes to rule text in place of providing it in Item I and which may otherwise be more easily readable if provided separately from Form 19b-4. Exhibit 5 shall be considered part of the proposed rule change.

Partial Amendment

Add Remove View

If the self-regulatory organization is amending only part of the text of a lengthy proposed rule change, it may, with the Commission's permission, file only those portions of the text of the proposed rule change in which changes are being made if the filing (i.e. partial amendment) is clearly understandable on its face. Such partial amendment shall be clearly identified and marked to show deletions and additions.

1. Text of the Proposed Rule Change.

(a) This filing constitutes Amendment No. 2 (the “Amendment”) to Rule Filing SR-DTC-2012-10 (the “Rule Filing”) previously filed by The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) relating to reduction of liquidity risk relating to DTC processing of maturity and income presentments and issuances of Money Market Instruments (“MMIs”). This Amendment corrects an invalid signature related to the filing of Amendment No. 1, uses the current Form 19b-4, and revises proposed language to the DTC Settlement Service Guide as described below. The text of the proposed Amendment is attached as Exhibit 4. A complete copy of the cumulative rule change, including the language added by this Amendment, is attached hereto as Exhibit 5.

(b) Not applicable

(c) Not applicable

2. Procedures of the Self-Regulatory Organization.

(a) No change from the original Rule Filing.

3. Self-Regulatory Organization’s Statement of the Purpose of, and Statutory Basis for, the Proposed Rule Change.

(a) Among other changes as set forth in the Rule Filing, the Rule Filing proposes to modify DTC’s Rules as they relate to the refusal to pay process. As previously stated in the Rule Filing, DTC will not reverse a transaction when issuances of MMIs in an acronym exceed, in dollar value, the Maturity Obligations of MMIs in the same acronym on the same day. In such instances, DTC will not reverse the transactions because the IPA would have no reason to exercise the refusal to pay for that acronym on that settlement day. As a result, DTC will not apply the LPNC control with respect to the affected acronym because the LPNC control is designed to protect against transaction reversals. In this regard, by this Amendment, DTC is adding clarifying language to the Settlement Service Guide to state that LPNC will not apply to any MMI Acronym for which the value of issuances exceeds the value of maturity presentments on that day, as further provided in Rule 9(C), Section 1 of the DTC Rules. In addition, this Amendment makes certain grammatical and typographical revisions as marked in Exhibit 4. Other than as described above, the original Rule Filing remains unchanged.

No change from the original Rule Filing.

4. Self-Regulatory Organization’s Statement on Burden on Competition.

No change from the original Rule Filing.

5. Self-Regulatory Organization’s Statement on Comments on the Proposed Rule Change Received from Members, Participants, or Others.

No change from the original Rule Filing.

6. Extension of Time Period for Commission Action.

DTC does not consent to an extension of the time period specified in Section 19(b)(2) of the Act for Commission action.

7. Basis for Summary Effectiveness Pursuant to Section 19(b)(3) or for Accelerated Effectiveness Pursuant to Section 19(b)(2) or Section 19(b)(7)(D).

(a) Not applicable.

(b) Not applicable.

(c) Not applicable.

(d) Not applicable.

8. Proposed Rule Change Based on Rules of Another Self-Regulatory Organization or of the Commission.

No change from the original Rule Filing.

9. Security-Based Swap Submissions Filed Pursuant to Section 3C of the Act

Not applicable.

10. Advance Notices Filed Pursuant to Section 806(e) of the Payment, Clearing and Settlement Supervision Act

Description of Change

See Item 3 above.

Anticipated Effect on Management of Risk

As described in Item 3 above, the proposed Amendment provides clarification within the text of DTC’s procedures on changes that will mitigate the systemic risk associated with MMI transaction reversals. Other than as described above, the content of the original Advance Notice filing and the Rule Filing remains unchanged.

11. Exhibits

Exhibit 1 – No change from the original Rule Filing.

Exhibit 2 – N/A

Exhibit 3 – N/A

Exhibit 4 – Change Proposed by this Amendment.

Exhibit 5 – Text of the Proposed Rule Changes.

DTC Rule Filing 2012-02 Amendment No. 2

EXHIBIT 1

[No change from original Rule Filing.]

DTC Rule Filing 2012-02 Amendment No. 2

EXHIBIT 4

Underlined, boldface Text indicates additional language proposed by the original Rule Filing

~~**Struck-through, boldface text**~~ indicates deleted language proposed by the original Rule Filing

Double-Underlined, Italicized, boldface Text indicated additional language proposed by this Amendment No. 1

~~**Dotted-Underlined, Strike-through, boldface text**~~ indicates language deleted by this Amendment No. 1

SETTLEMENT SERVICE GUIDE

Largest Provisional Net Credit Procedures

In addition to collateralization and **net** debit caps, DTC has established the largest provisional net credit (LPNC) procedures to further protect DTC and its participants so that both a money market instrument (MMI) issuer's default and/or an MMI paying agent's refusal to pay and a participant's failure to settle do not expose DTC to loss and liquidity risks. If, by 3:00 p.m. eastern time, DTC learns that an MMI paying agent refuses to pay for the maturity presentments and or periodic interest and principal payments of an MMI issuer with respect to one or more Acronyms, it invokes the Issuer Failure process. DTC also may, but is not required to, invoke the Issuer Failure process if DTC learns that the MMI issuer is insolvent. This process reverses maturity presentments, valued issuances, and valued deliveries and pledges originating from new issuances of the failed issuer and periodic interest and principal payments. These reversals are allowed to override your collateral and net debit cap controls. LPNC procedures help ensure that the reversed transactions do not cause your net debit to exceed your net debit cap or cause your net debit cap to become under-collateralized. See Money Market Instruments Issuer Failure for more information. **DTC tracks all your MMI activity and continuously monitors for the applicable MMI Acronyms in which you have the two largest net credits to determine your LPNC in accordance with the DTC Rules. LPNC will not apply to any MMI Acronym for which the value of issuances exceeds the value of maturity presentments on that day, as further provided in Rule 9(C), Section 1 of the DTC Rules.** DTC withholds your LPNC in order to provide you protection regardless of which MMI issuer fails. (If you have no MMI activity that day ~~or only debits with respect to MMI transactions.~~, you will have no LPNC withheld.) Your LPNC is not available to use as collateral, nor does it provide any benefit for net debit cap controls because it is not allowed to offset the

subsequent debits against your account. *Note* – LPNC procedures remain in effect only until 3:05 p.m. eastern time, after which collateralization and net debit cap controls are applied to net debits that you incur as a result of transactions that have been processed for settlement. To view your LPNC intraday, use the Risk Management Control Inquiry function.

LPNC Procedures Applied to Net Debit Caps

To accommodate LPNC procedures, DTC has established a simulated net balance, which is calculated by computing your actual net settlement balance and reducing it by your LPNC, if any. If the simulated net balance ~~is~~ after giving effect to the LPNC, results in a debit, DTC will not allow the simulated net debit to exceed your net debit cap. **This helps protect you and DTC so that even if DTC reverses transactions in the MMI Acronyms as to which the credits have been withheld, your net debit after the reversals will not exceed your net debit cap.**

Note – Intraday, until approximately 3:05 p.m. eastern time, your simulated net debit, ~~not~~ your actual net debit, ~~is~~ used ~~by~~ **for calculating** net debit cap controls.

LPNC Procedures Applied to Collateralization

DTC has established a simulated Collateral Monitor (CM) to show your excess collateral after LPNC procedures are applied to your account. DTC calculates your simulated CM by subtracting your LPNC, if any, from your actual CM. Until approximately 3:05 p.m. eastern time, transactions that would make your simulated CM negative are not processed for settlement; they are held in your recycle queue until you have sufficient collateral in your account to process them.

LPNC procedures ~~helps~~ help protect you and DTC so that a failing participant's net debit balance remains collateralized even if DTC reverses transactions in the MMI Acronyms as to which credits have been withheld.

Underlined, boldface Text indicates additional language

~~**Struck-through, boldface text**~~ indicates deleted language

RULE 1

DEFINITIONS; GOVERNING LAW

Section 1. Unless the context requires otherwise, the terms defined in this Rule shall, for all purposes of these Rules, have the meanings herein specified:

Account Family

The term “Account Family” means an Account or group of Accounts, designated as such by a Participant in the manner specified in the Procedures, using a common set of risk management controls pursuant to Rule 9(B) and Rule 9(C).

Acronym

The term “Acronym” means, with respect to MMI Securities of an issuer, the unique identifier which the Corporation has assigned, in the manner specified in the Procedures to a designated subgroup of MMI issuances of an MMI issuer.

Actual Participants Fund Deposit

The term “Actual Participants Fund Deposit” of a Participant means the actual amount the Participant has Deposited to the Participants Fund, including both its Required Participants Fund Deposit and any Voluntary Participants Fund Deposit.

Income Payment Refusal

The term “Income Payment Refusal” means the refusal of an MMI Paying Agent to pay for an Income Presentment, as provided in Rule 9(C) and as specified in the Procedures.

Income Presentment

The term “Income Presentment” means an instruction initiated by the Corporation to credit the Account of the Corporation with an amount of interest or dividend income payable to the Corporation by an issuer **in respect** of MMI Securities (other than an amount of interest or dividend income or other distribution of cash or property payable to the Corporation by ~~an~~ **the** issuer ~~of MMI Securities~~ in connection with a Maturity Presentment or a Reorganization Presentment) and to debit the designated Paying Agent Account for that issue with the same amount, as provided in Rule 9(C) **and as specified in the Procedures.**

Issuing Agent Account

The term “Issuing Agent Account” means the Account of an MMI Issuing Agent, designated as such by the MMI Issuing Agent in the manner specified in the Procedures, as the Account to be used in connection with the issuance of MMI Securities for which it is the MMI Issuing Agent.

Largest Provisional Net Credit

The term “Largest Provisional Net Credit” means, on any Business Day, with respect to an Account Family, the sum of the two largest aggregate net credits to an Account Family attributable to transactions in the MMI Securities of any issuer, determined on an Acronym basis.

MMI Program

The term “MMI Program” means the Program for transactions in MMI Securities, as provided in Rule 9(C) and as specified in the Procedures.

MMI Security

The term “MMI Security” means an Eligible Security described in the second paragraph of Section 1 of Rule 5, **which will, upon a determination of eligibility by the Corporation, be assigned an Acronym by the Corporation.**

Reorganization Payment Refusal

The term “Reorganization Payment Refusal” means the refusal of an MMI Paying Agent to pay for a Reorganization Presentment of MMI Securities, as provided in Rule 9(C) and as specified in the Procedures.

Reorganization Presentment

The term “Reorganization Presentment” means a Delivery Versus Payment of MMI Securities in response to a Reorganization Action from the Account of a Presenting Participant to the designated Paying Agent Account for that issue, as provided in Rule 9(C) **and as specified in the Procedures.**

Section 2. Set forth below are certain other terms defined in these Rules, and the place in these Rules where such other terms are defined and used:

<u>Defined Term</u>	<u>Rule</u>	<u>Section</u>
Cash	Rule 4(A)	Section 1
Contra Party	Rule 9(B)	Section 1
Custodian	Rule 2	Section 1
Deemed Net Additions	Rule 9(B)	Section 2
Defaulting Participant	Rule 9(B)	Section 2
End-of-Day Credit Facility	Rule 4	Section 2

Interested Person	Rule 22	Section 1
Largest Provisional Net Credit	Rule 9(B)	Section 1
Net-Net Credit Balance	Rule 9(D)	
Net-Net Debit Balance	Rule 9(D)	
Panel	Rule 22	Section 3
Participant Representative	Rule 7	Section 1
P&I Cash Advance	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Credit Facility	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Finance Cost	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Finance Period	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Payment Date	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Receipt Date	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Reversal Date	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Scheduled Payment	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
P&I Security Interest	Rule 4(A)	Section 3
Pool	Rule 22	Section 3
Preferred Stock Security Interest	Rule 4	Section 2
Section 8 Pro Rata Charge	Rule 4	Section 6
Settling Bank Refusal	Rule 9(D)	
Short Charge	Rule 9(B)	Section 2
Special Representative	Rule 6	
Time of Insolvency	Rule 12	Section 4
Transaction	Rule 6	
Voting Rights	Rule 6	

RULE 9(B)**TRANSACTIONS IN ELIGIBLE SECURITIES**

This Rule applies to all services provided by the Corporation, including the services provided by the Corporation in the MMI Program.

Section 1. The Corporation shall not act on an instruction received by the Corporation from an Instructor to effect a Delivery, Pledge, Release or Withdrawal, or any other transaction affecting the Account of the Instructor or another Participant or Pledgee (other than a transaction classified in the Procedures as exempt from this Section), unless the Securities (if the transaction involves Securities) are, prior to the transaction, Deposited Securities or Pledged Securities reflected in the Account of the Instructor, as specified in the Procedures, and:

(a) immediately after the transaction, the Collateral Monitor for the Account Family of the Instructor which includes the Account from which the Securities subject of the instruction are Delivered, Pledged or Withdrawn, as reduced by the amount of the Largest Provisional Net Credit (~~as defined below~~) for such Account Family, will not be negative and the Family Net Debit for that Account Family, as increased by the amount

of such Largest Provisional Net Credit, will not exceed the Net Debit Cap for such Account Family;

(b) immediately after the transaction, if the transaction subject of the instruction affects an Account in the Account Family of another Participant or Pledgee or an Account in the same or another Account Family of the Instructor (in either case, a "Contra Party"), the Collateral Monitor for the Account Family of the Contra Party, as reduced by the amount of the Largest Provisional Net Credit for such Account Family, will not be negative and the Family Net Debit for that Account Family, as increased by the amount of such Largest Provisional Net Credit, will not exceed the Net Debit Cap for such Account Family; and

(c) if the transaction subject of the instruction involves a Free Delivery, Pledge or Release of Securities or a Delivery, Pledge or Release of Securities substantially undervalued, as specified in the Procedures, the Securities subject of the instruction shall not be MMI Securities subject of an Incomplete Transaction.

~~The term "Largest Provisional Net Credit" means the aggregate net credit to an Account Family attributable to transactions in the MMI Securities of an issuer which is largest of any aggregate net credit to such Account Family attributable to transactions in the MMI Securities of any issuer; provided, however, that the reductions in the Collateral Monitor and increases in the Family Net Debit described in clauses (a) and (b) above shall be effected only during the time period each Business Day specified in the Procedures.~~

RULE 9(C)

TRANSACTIONS IN MMI SECURITIES

This Rule applies only to the services provided by the Corporation in the MMI Program:

Section 1. Each MMI Issuing Agent and MMI Paying Agent shall maintain one or more Accounts for its issuing agent activity and its paying agent activity with respect to the issues of MMI Securities for which it acts in that capacity, as specified in the Procedures. One Account may serve a Participant acting in both capacities but that Account shall be governed in each capacity by any Rule relating to that function of the Account as follows:

(a) The Issuing Agent Account with respect to an issue of MMI Securities shall comprise the Account which records the Delivery of such issue of MMI Securities by that MMI Issuing Agent and the Account to which payments therefor are credited as provided in this Rule and as specified in the Procedures.

(b) The Paying Agent Account with respect to an issue of MMI Securities shall comprise the Account to which payments for Presentments with respect to MMI Securities of that issue are debited and the Account to which MMI Securities of that issue

which are the subject of Maturity Presentments or Reorganization Presentments are Delivered.

The instruction of an MMI Issuing Agent to the Corporation to Deliver MMI Securities in connection with their issuance shall constitute a representation that such MMI Securities are issued in accordance with applicable law. MMI Securities may be subject of a Free Delivery or a Delivery Versus Payment.

If, in connection with their issuance, MMI Securities are subject of a Free Delivery, upon the instruction of an MMI Issuing Agent, the MMI Securities shall be credited to the Account of the Receiver designated by the MMI Issuing Agent and, simultaneously, a memo entry shall be made to the Issuing Agent Account reflecting that the MMI Securities have been Delivered as instructed.

If, in connection with their issuance, MMI Securities are subject of a Delivery Versus Payment, such Delivery shall be effected as otherwise provided for Deliveries of Securities subject of Incomplete Transactions in Rule 9(B), subject to the further controls provided in Section 2 of this Rule; provided, however, that instead of a debit to the Issuing Agent Account, a memo entry shall be made reflecting that the MMI Securities have been entered on the Account of the Corporation as Securities subject of an Incomplete Transaction and that the credit of payment therefor to the Issuing Agent Account is subject to the further controls provided in Section 2 of this Rule.

A Presentment with respect to MMI Securities may be initiated by the Corporation or by a Presenting Participant, as specified in the Procedures; if a Delivery Versus Payment is so initiated by the Corporation, the instruction therefor shall be deemed to have been given by the Presenting Participant pursuant to these Rules and the Procedures.

A Delivery of MMI Securities may be initiated by the Corporation or by a Presenting Participant, as specified in the Procedures; if a Delivery Versus Payment is initiated by the Corporation, the instruction therefor shall be deemed to have been given by the Presenting Participant pursuant to these Rules and the Procedures for the Delivery to be effected as otherwise provided for Deliveries of Securities subject of Incomplete Transactions in Rule 9(B), subject to the further controls provided in Section 2 of this Rule.

The further controls provided in Section 2, paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) of this Rule 9(C) shall not apply with respect to an Acronym if, but only if, the following conditions are simultaneously satisfied with respect to that Acronym:

- (i) **an MMI Paying Agent issues a Payment Refusal with respect to the Acronym;**
- (ii) **there is at least one MMI Paying Agent that is also an MMI Issuing Agent on that day with respect to that Acronym; and**
- (iii) **on that day, for each MMI Paying Agent that is also an MMI Issuing Agent with respect to that Acronym, the aggregate value of issuances of the Acronym processed through an Issuing Agent Account of that Issuing Agent exceeds the aggregate value of all Presentments, other than Reorganization Presentments, of**

- that Acronym processed through a Paying Agent Account by that MMI Paying Agent; and**
- (iv) **each receiving Participant with respect to any Delivery Versus Payment issuances of MMI Securities of that Acronym satisfies the conditions of Rule 9(B) for the processing of such Deliveries as provided in Rule 9(B).**

Section 2. Presentments with respect to MMI Securities, including any Deliveries of MMI Securities pursuant to Maturity Presentments and Reorganization Presentments, shall be subject to the following additional controls:

(a) On the day of ~~an issuer's insolvency, as defined in Rule 12, or~~ a Payment Refusal, as specified in the Procedures, the Corporation shall not complete any Incomplete Transaction or other transaction (including any instruction with respect to future Delivery) in the MMI Securities of that issuer newly issued that day. Any credits to the Issuing Agent Account of the MMI Issuing Agent or to any intermediate re-Delivering Participant with respect to the new issue shall be cancelled and each potential Receiver of the new issue shall be re-credited in the amount of its payment therefor. The provisional entry of the associated MMI Securities to the Account of a Receiver shall simultaneously be cancelled and every transaction in those MMI Securities, including any re-Delivery by a Receiver, shall be null and void and of no effect. The parties to the transactions affected thereby shall resolve their respective rights and obligations outside the Corporation. Where the MMI Securities of that issuer newly issued that day are subject of an Incomplete Transaction, the credit of the MMI Securities to the Account of the Corporation and debit of payment to the Account of the Corporation shall likewise be cancelled and the Corporation shall be under no obligation to complete the transaction.

(b) On the day of ~~an issuer's insolvency, as defined in Rule 12, or~~ a Payment Refusal, as specified in the Procedures, the Corporation shall not complete any Maturity Presentment or Reorganization Presentment or Incomplete Transaction in the MMI Securities of that issuer. Any credits to the Accounts of Presenting Participants on account of such Presentment shall be cancelled, the provisional credit of the subject MMI Securities to the Paying Agent Account and debit to the Account of the Presenting Participant shall simultaneously be cancelled and the transactions shall be null and void and of no effect. The parties to the transactions shall resolve their respective rights and obligations outside the Corporation. Where the MMI Securities subject of a Maturity Presentment or Reorganization Presentment are subject of an Incomplete Transaction, the credit of the MMI Securities to the Account of the Corporation and the debit of payment to the Account of the Corporation shall likewise be cancelled and the Corporation shall be under no obligation to complete the transaction.

(c) On the day of ~~an issuer's insolvency, as defined in Rule 12, or~~ a Payment Refusal, as specified in the Procedures, the Corporation shall not complete any Income Presentment or Principal Presentment in the MMI Securities of that issuer. Any credits to the Accounts of the Corporation and Participants, and any debits to the Paying Agent Account on account of such Presentments, shall be cancelled and the transactions shall be null and void and of no effect. The parties to the transactions shall resolve their

respective rights and obligations outside the Corporation. If all of the Presentments the Corporation did not complete pursuant to paragraphs (a) and (b) of this Section and the first two sentences of this paragraph are Income Presentments, and if the issuer is not insolvent, as defined in Rule 12, on the Business Day next following the Payment Refusal, the Corporation may re-initiate such Income Presentments and any Incomplete Transactions in newly issued MMI Securities of the issuer that the Corporation did not complete pursuant to the first sentence of paragraph (a) of this Section. If there is another Payment Refusal with respect to the MMI Securities of the issuer on such Business Day, the Corporation may then take the actions described in paragraphs (a) and (b) of this Section and the first two sentences of this paragraph, and all other actions authorized by these Rules.

(d) On the day of an issuer's insolvency, as defined in Rule 12, the Corporation may take any of the actions set forth in paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) of this Section 2 with respect to some or all of the MMI Securities issued by the insolvent issuer.

(e) The credit cancellations provided in paragraphs (a), (b), (c) and (ed) of this Section may increase the Family Net Debit of the parties to such transactions over and above their Net Debit Caps. The Participants affected thereby are nevertheless fully obligated to satisfy any Net Debit Balances outstanding. The cancellation of debits and credits of payments and of debits and credits of MMI Securities, under the circumstances provided in these Rules and as specified in the Procedures, are not intended to affect or prejudice the underlying rights and obligations of the parties to the transactions as such rights and obligations may be determined outside the Corporation, subject to applicable law, rules or regulations, agreements or any adjudication thereof.

(ef) All MMI Securities of an issuer which is insolvent, as defined in Rule 12, or subject of a Payment Refusal of a MMI Paying Agent, as specified in the Procedures, shall, at the time of such insolvency or Payment Refusal, be Devalued to a Collateral Value of zero and shall not collateralize any transaction. This Devaluation is intended to serve only to protect the integrity of the MMI Program without prejudice to the underlying rights and obligations of the parties to the transactions as such rights and obligations may be determined outside the Corporation, subject to applicable law, rules or regulations, agreements and any adjudication thereof.

(fg) A Delivery Versus Payment of MMI Securities shall be effected only if the principal amount of the MMI Securities being Delivered does not exceed the designated amount specified in the Procedures.

(gh) In the event that a Receiver fails to settle its Net Debit Balance, the Corporation shall resolve the obligations of the parties to the transaction pursuant to the Failure to Settle Procedure included in the Procedures, as such Procedures may apply particularly to MMI Securities, including but not limited to the obligation of Participants (i) to lend to the Corporation, secured by a Pledge of Securities, and (ii) to repurchase Securities from the Corporation, if so required.

SETTLEMENT SERVICE GUIDE

Largest Provisional Net Credit Procedures

In addition to collateralization and **net** debit caps, DTC has established the largest provisional net credit (LPNC) procedures to further protect DTC and its participants so that both a money market instrument (MMI) issuer's default and/or an MMI paying agent's refusal to pay and a participant's failure to settle do not expose DTC to loss and liquidity risks. If, by 3:00 p.m. eastern time, DTC learns that an MMI paying agent refuses to pay for the maturity presentments and or periodic interest and principal payments of an MMI issuer with respect to one or more Acronyms, it invokes the Issuer Failure process. DTC also may, but is not required to, invoke the Issuer Failure process if DTC learns that the MMI issuer is insolvent. This process reverses maturity presentments, valued issuances, and valued deliveries and pledges originating from new issuances of the failed issuer and periodic interest and principal payments. These reversals are allowed to override your collateral and net debit cap controls. LPNC procedures help ensure that the reversed transactions do not cause your net debit to exceed your net debit cap or cause your net debit cap to become under-collateralized. See Money Market Instruments Issuer Failure for more information. **DTC tracks all your MMI activity and continuously monitors for the applicable MMI Acronyms in which you have the two largest net credits to determine your LPNC in accordance with the DTC Rules. LPNC will not apply to any MMI Acronym for which the value of issuances exceeds the value of maturity presentments on that day, as further provided in Rule 9(C), Section 1 of the DTC Rules.** DTC withholds your LPNC in order to provide you protection regardless of which MMI issuer fails. (If you have no MMI activity that day, {or only debits with respect to MMI transactions}, you will have no LPNC withheld.) Your LPNC is not available to use as collateral, nor does it provide any benefit for net debit cap controls because it is not allowed to offset the subsequent debits against your account. *Note* – LPNC procedures remain in effect only until 3:05 p.m. eastern time, after which collateralization and net debit cap controls are applied to net debits that you incur as a result of transactions that have been processed for settlement. To view your LPNC intraday, use the Risk Management Control Inquiry function.

LPNC Procedures Applied to Net Debit Caps

To accommodate LPNC procedures, DTC has established a simulated net balance, which is calculated by computing your actual net settlement balance and reducing it by your LPNC, if any. If the simulated net balance {after giving effect to the LPNC} results in a debit, DTC will not allow the simulated net debit to exceed your net debit cap. **This helps protect you and DTC so that even if DTC reverses transactions in the MMI Acronyms as to which the credits have been withheld, your net debit after the reversals will not exceed your net debit cap.**

Note – Intraday, until approximately 3:05 p.m. eastern time, your simulated net debit, *not* your actual net debit, **is used by for calculating** net debit cap controls.

LPNC Procedures Applied to Collateralization

DTC has established a simulated Collateral Monitor (CM) to show your excess collateral after LPNC procedures are applied to your account. DTC calculates your simulated CM by subtracting your LPNC, if any, from your actual CM. Until approximately 3:05 p.m. eastern time, transactions that would make your simulated CM negative are not processed for settlement; they are held in your recycle queue until you have sufficient collateral in your account to process them.

LPNC procedures help protect you and DTC so that a failing participant's net debit balance remains collateralized even if DTC reverses transactions in the MMI Acronyms as to which credits have been withheld.

* * *